

From: Glenn Hall

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 25, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0332-EX-PL-2005

Message:

John,

Your email was recently forwarded to me. Below are the answers to your questions.

Yes, 0333-EX-PL-2005 is a duplicate of 0332-EX-PL-2005. So you can delete 0333-EX-PL-2005.

A standard two year license will be fine. If we need additional time, we can apply for renewal.

The antenna is fixed and the request for mobile operations should be deleted.

I will submit an attachment describing this experiment as a PDF file within a next few days.

After our phone conversation, I updated our FCC Application Form 442 [File No. 0332-EX-PL-2005, Confirmation No. EL794375] as much as the system would let me. As I mentioned during our conversation, we have been operating this system with a Special Temporary Authorization. Therefore, the additional updates I believe are still needed appear below.

- ☐ 3(a). Application is for: Renewal
- ☐ 3(b). For Modification indicate below:
- ☐ File No. 0500-EX-ST-2005 Call Sign: WC9XGZ

Payment was mode online using Form 159 for \$55.

The remittance ID Number is 860795 and the authorizaton number is 00522A.

Sincerely,

Paul Bertalan
Senior Engineer
Sensis Corporation
315-445-5778
bert@sensis.com